
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 20, 2007  
 
Ms. Beth Salak 
Director, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Attention:  Tariff Section 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
 
RE:  TL727 
 
Dear Ms. Salak: 
 
Attached for filing, please find the following revised pages for the Embarq Florida, Inc. General Exchange 
Tariff.  This filing is submitted with a proposed effective date of April 23, 2007.  The Company’s tariffs are 
available on its website at www.embarq.com/tariffs. 
 

Supplemental Section 3 Fifth Revised Sheet 30  
 Second Revised Sheet 52  

 
This filing is being submitted to request a boundary transfer from the Lehigh Acres exchange to the Fort 
Myers exchange to accommodate The Fountains development which is a multi-use development planned 
for a 2,769-acre site in Lee County located off State Road 82.  The development straddles the Fort Myers 
and Lehigh Acres exchange boundaries.  There are no existing services in this block of land today.  The 
Fountains is scheduled to be built in two phases from late 2007 to 2016, and will include 4,215 single and 
multi family living units, 600,000 square feet of retail space, 300,000 square feet of office space, and a 
1.5 million-square-foot research and flex space district.   
 
The Fort Myers exchange is the preferred community of interest for The Fountains development.  The 
Fort Myers exchange will provide customers with a more expanded local calling area than the Lehigh 
Acres exchange.  Changing the Exchange Tariff boundary will bring the entire community of The 
Fountains into the same community of interest (the Fort Myers exchange).  Estimation of the number of 
customers to be impacted by these changes is zero.  There are currently no customers working in this 
area today, therefore there will be no need to change phone numbers or dialing plans. 
 
Commission consideration and timely approval of these pages are respectfully requested.  If you have 
questions or need additional information regarding this filing, please call Tamela Kelly at 850-599-1029. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 
 
 Mary L. Matthews 

 
cc: Tamela Kelly  
 Sandy Khazraee 
 Attachments 
 FL 07-19 

Embarq Corporation 
EMBARQ.com 
Mailstop: KSOPKJ0502 
5454 W. 110th Street 
Overland Park, KS 66211 

Mary L. Matthews 
TARIFF ANALYST II 
Voice: (913) 345-7721 
Fax: (913) 345-6756 
Mary.L.Matthews@embarq.com



 

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 
 
Embarq Florida, Inc. Supplement Section 3 
  Fifth Revised Sheet 30 
By: John M. Felz Cancelling Fourth Revised Sheet 30 
 Director  Effective: April 23, 2007  
 
 
 

FORT MYERS EXCHANGE 
 
 

 
 
 



 

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 
 
Embarq Florida, Inc. Supplement Section 3 
  Second Revised Sheet 52 
By: John M. Felz Cancelling First Revised Sheet 52 
 Director  Effective: April 23, 2007  
 
 
 

LEHIGH ACRES EXCHANGE 
 
 

 
 
 



 

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 
 
Embarq Florida, Inc. Supplement Section 3 
  Fifth Fourth Revised Sheet 30 
By: John M. Felz Cancelling Fourth Third Revised Sheet 30 
 Director  Effective: April 23, 2007 August 9, 2003 
 
 
 

FORT MYERS EXCHANGE 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 
 
Embarq Florida, Inc. Supplement Section 3 
  Second First Revised Sheet 52 
By: John M. Felz Cancelling First Revised Original Sheet 52 
 Director  Effective: April 23, 2007 January 1, 1997  
 
 
 

LEHIGH ACRES EXCHANGE 
 

 
 

 


